


*Partner's profession/occupation and parents name 

Guarantor or reference Please provide details of the guarantor or the person to be visited ) Name 

Tel.
-------------------------- -----------

Address 
---------------------------------------

Date of birth 
-.,,(D"'"a_y.,..)/=(M�o-n""th,..,)""/(Y,.,.e-a--.-r) 

Sex: Male D Female D 

Relationship to applicant 
--------------------------------

Profession or occupation and position _____ _________ _ __________ _ 

Nationality and immigration status _______________________ _ 

_ Inviter.in (Please write ·same as above' if the inviting person and the guarantor are the same) 

Name Tel.
-------------------------- -----------

Address 
--------------------.-----------------------

Date of birth 
----,(=-D-ay�)/=(M�o-n_t,...,h)--c/(�Ye-a�r) 

Relationship to applicant 

Sex: Male D Female D 

--------------------------------

Profession or occupation and position ________________________ _ 

Nationality and immigration status 
----------------------------

*Rem arks/Spec i a I circumstances, if any ________________________ _

Have you ever:
• been convicted of a crime or offence in any country?

• been sentenced to imprisonment for 1 year or more in any country?**

• been deported or removed from .................or any country for overstaying your visa or 
violating any law or regulation?
• been convicted and sentenced for a drug offence in any country in violation of law
concerning narcotics, marijuana, opium, stimulants or psychotropic substances?**
• engaged in prostitution, or in the intermediation or solicitation of a prostitute for other
persons, or in the provision of a place for prostitution, or any other activity directly
connected to prostitution?

• committed trafficking in persons or incited or aided another to commit such an offence? **

Please tick "Yes" if you have received any sentence, even if the sentence was ,suspended.

If you answered "Y.es" to any of the above questions, please provide relevant details.

Yes0 No□ 

YesO No□ 

YesO No□ 

Yes0 No□ 

YesO No□ 

Yes0 No□ 

"I hereby declare that the statement given above is true and correct. I understand that immigration status and period of stay to 
be granted are decided by the immigration authorities upon my arrival. I understand that possession of a "'.isa does not entitle 
the bearer to enter  upon arrival at port of entry if he or she is found inadmissible." 
"I hereby consent to the provision of my personal information (by an accredited travel agent, within its capacity of representing 
my visa application) to the Japanese embassy/consulate-general and (entrust the agent with) the payment of my visa fee to the  
embassy/consulate,general, when such payment is necessary." 

Date of application 
--,("'D,-ay--,-)/"(M,-,--on-,t"h'"")t("'Y'ea-r') --

Signature of applicant 
----------------




